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From: Nixon, Drew <Drew.Nixon@onegas.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2016 4.09 PM

To: Ken Danner

Cc: Drew Norlin; Gilbreath, Katheryn A.

Subject: City of Norman: Request for Encroachment No. 1617-2
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Oklahoma Natural Gas does not have conflict with the request to vacate the back east easement of the property 3301
Wauwient Way/417 Nantucket Blvd.

Drew Nixon

Right of Way and Damages Agent Il
P: 405.556.6481, C: 405.215.1975, F: 405.530.2585
Drew.nixon@onegas.com
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